8/4/25, 8:54 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - NOI for Seaworth Mine (Larimer Co) - Need 2 checks

ELAJCDER(A)\EO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

NOI for Seaworth Mine (Larimer Co) - Need 2 checks

Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com> Tue, Jul 29, 2025 at 3:10 PM
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>, "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: "Hernandez - DNR, Alysha" <alysha.hernandez@state.co.us>, Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-
benn@state.co.us>

Thanks Ben,

We can do that.

Amy, I’'m not sure where that number came from for me. My phone number is 303-666-6657.

Regards

Bob

From: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com>; Hernandez - DNR, Alysha <alysha.hernandez@state.co.us>; Sara
Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: NOI for Seaworth Mine (Larimer Co) - Need 2 checks

CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
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